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Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Sent: July 20, 2020 7:06 PM 

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin 

(SPAC/PSPC) 

Cc: Liaison; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; Nicolas Boucher 

Subject: For MO approval: *revised* remarks for ESCR 

Attachments: 07 XX_Min_ESCR_ Announce_SP (MV) JF LC Edits2 (MS edit) (clean).docx 

Good evening, 

Please find attached the bilingual podium version of the remarks for ESCR. We await further edits you may have. 

Thank you, 

France Gionet 

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et 

des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public 

Services and Procurement Canada Gouvernement du Canada I Government of Canada Téléphone I Telephone: 613-698-

3276 

 ---- Original Message-----   

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]  

Sent: July 20, 2020 12:52 PM 

To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-  
boudreau@canada.ca> 

Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Nicolas Boucher 

<Nicolas.Boucher@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; David Lord 

<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Subject: RE: For MO approval: *revised* Communications Messages - ESCR 

Attached are the revised speaking notes - highlights for translation, please.  

Feel free to share with PCO as non-final 

 ---- Original Message-----   

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]  

Sent: July 20, 2020 11:26 AM 

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; 

Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca> 
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Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Nicolas 

Boucher <Nicolas.Boucher@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) 

<david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Subject: For MO approval: *revised* Communications Messages - ESCR 

Good morning, 

As per Cecely's request and comments last Saturday, please find attached the revised Qs and As for your approval. 

Please note that we are awaiting your edits to the news release and the Minister's remarks. We were hoping to get them 

soon, so we could action and then send to PCO. These products should be sent to PCO ASAP. Please let us know how we can 

assist. 

Thank you. 

France Gionet 

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des 

communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public Services 

and Procurement Canada Gouvernement du Canada I Government of Canada Téléphone I Telephone: 613-698-3276 
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